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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:54 AM
To: mrobb@mewbourne.com
Subject: Re: Compulsory Pooling Order Extension Requests
Attachments: Complusory Pooling Order Extension Request Order No R-21285 Bourbon Red 11 12 B3DA State 

Com #1H (002).pdf; Complusory Pooling Order Extension Request Order No R-21286 Bourbon Red   
B3EH State Com #1H.pdf; Complusory Pooling Order Extension Request Order No R-21287 Bourbon 
Red 11 12 B3LI State Com #1H.pdf; Complusory Pooling Order Extension Request Order No R-21288 
Bourbon Red 11 12 B3MP State Com #1H.pdf

Mitch, 
 
The OCD has received your request for an extension of time to drill the wells authorized by Orders R‐21285, R‐21286, R‐
21287 and R‐21288. The orders can be extended by amendment after notice and opportunity for hearing. In order to 
obtain an extension to drill or complete the wells, please file an application to amend the orders through the fee portal 
and give notice to the pooled working interest owners.  A well that is not timely drilled or completed is subject to 
automatic termination under ordering paragraph 20: “This Order Shall terminate automatically if Operator fails to 
comply with Paragraph 19 unless Operator obtains an extension by amendment of this Order for good cause shown.” 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐490‐0957 
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